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THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 

May 14, 1975 

ADMINISTRATIVELY CONFIDENTIAL 

MEMORANDUM FOR: BRENT SCOWCROFT 

JERRY H.~ FROM: 

The following notation was returned in the President's outbox to you: 

-- Were we going to try to get a Congressional 
ResoltA.titln endorsing NATO before my trip? 

Should we and if so must do so before May 22nd. 

In current atmosphere we should discuss. 

Please follow-up with the appropriate action. ~ 

\
")., fl 

Thank you. S ; ,1> a((J 

cc: Don Rumsfeld 
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THE V/i!ITE HOUSE 

\V/,S i·~ IN GTO N 

A DMINISTRA TIVLLY CONFIDENTIAL 

M.EMORA NDUM F'OH: BHENT SCO\VCROFT 
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The following notation was returned in the President 1 s outbox to you: 

-- \Vere \Vc going to try to get a Congressional 
Resolu~tion endorsing NATO before lY.Ly trip? 

Should we and if so rrmst do so before lvlay 22nd. 

In cu:rrent atmosphere vve should discuss. 

Please follow--up with the appropriate action. 

Thank you, 

cc : Don Rumsfeld 
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THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 

May 27, 1975 

MEMORANDUM FOR THE PRESIDENT 

THROUGH: 

FROM: 

DONALD RUMSFELD 

JERRY H.~ 

On your instruction to Brent Scowcroft on May l4 concerning a 
Gong res sional Resolution endorsing NATO before the European 
trip, Brent reports that he tried but was unable to obtain such 
a resolution. 
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